OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER, KEONJHAR DIVISION
Phone No- 06766-254315, email ID- dfo.keonjhar@odisha.gov.in

No._9002 /Mining-98/2021

Dated, Keonjhar, the 1-1) - 2022
To

The Executive Director,

M/s OMC Ltd, OMC House,

Bhubaneswar- 751001

Sub: Proposal for non-forestry use of 1243.27 ha of forest land for mining of Iron and
Manganese ore in Dubuna — Sakradihi Mines in favour of Odisha Mining Corporation Ltd
in Keonjhar District of Odisha.

X-Sub: Demand of differential funds towards Afforestation of 1.5 times Safety Zone.

Ref: 1. F. No. 8-26/2019FC dt. 05.08.2022 of MoEF&CC, Govt. of India.
2. Memo No. 3938 dt. 16.11.2022 of Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Rourkela

Circle, Rourkela.
3. This office letter No. 8894 dt. 18.11.2022.

Sir,

With reference to the aforementioned memos on the captioned subject, you are requested
to deposit the differential approved amount of Rs. 32,32,200/- (Rupees thirty-two lakh thirty-two
thousand two hundred) only towards revised Afforestation of 1.5 times Safety Zone Scheme over
31.981 ha(21.3207 ha X 1.5 times) of degraded forest land identified in Chamakpur PRF under Champua
Range for mining and ancillary activity in Dubuna — Sakradihi Mines in favour of Odisha Mining
Corporation Ltd in Keonjhar District of Odisha as per current wage rate @Rs333.00 per MD as per
onetime cost norm provided by the PCCF, Odisha, Bhubaneswar vide their O.0. No. 1109 dated
08.11.2021 (As per base norm of Matrix for the year 2022-23) with a maintenance period of ten years
through e-portal of MoEF&CC as provided in the https://parivesh.nic.in/ and the proof/evidence of the
deposit of fund be submitted to this office for further necessary action at this end.

Particulars Amount due as per revised | Amount deposited Balance to
wage rate of @Rs. 333.00 earlier by the User | be deposited
per MD as per onetime cost Agency (Rs.) (Rs.)
norm provided by the
PCCF, Odisha,
Bhubaneswar
Scheme for revised Aftorestation of 1.5 times 1,70,86,100.00 1,38.53,900.00 32,32,200.00

Safety Zone Scheme over 31.981 ha (21.3207
ha X 1.5 times) of degraded forest land
identified in Chamakpur PRF under Champua
Range

Total 32,32,200.00

(Rupees thirty-two lakh thirty-two thousand two hundred) only

N.B: The demand letter issued earlier vide this office letter No. 8894 dt. 18.11.2022 is hereby
cancelled.

Divisi
Keonjhar Division.




MemoNo. 1003 /Dated J)- )I- 2022
Copy forwarded to the Regional Chief Conservator of Forests, Rourkela Circle/ Principal
Chief Conservator of Forests, Forest Diversion and Nodal Officer, FC Act, O/o the PCCF & HoFF,
Odisha, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information and necessary action with ggference to this office
letter No. 8895 dt. 18.11.2022.

Ongj har Division.
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